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From: April Vicary

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 9:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Anna Williams; Timolyn Henry SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 2/12/2009 9:09:00 AM DOCUMENT No. 0044 9-09
Docket Number: 090029-WS DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 1:\20091090029\090028.order.arw.doc

Please issue the following FINAL ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING ORDINANCE TRANSFERRING JURISDICTION BY ST.
JOHNS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.

Thanks.
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Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

January 16, 2009

St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners
Michael D. Wanchick

County Administrator
500 San Sebastian View
St. Augustine, FL. 32804

Re: Docket No. 090029-WS

Dear Mr. Wanchick:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Ordinance by Board of County Commissioners of St.
Johns County relating to regulation of water and wastewater utilities within the unincorporated areas
of St. Johns County, which was filed i this office on January 16, 2009, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 1f mediation is conducted, 1t
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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